

From: [jonathan.mushlin](#)
To: [Keyes K \(Kirstin\)](#)
Subject: Re: Parish of Stow Community Council: Request For Extension. Application for the Proposed Scawd Law Wind Farm in the Planning Area of the Scottish Borders
Date: 12 March 2023 11:28:55
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Good Morning

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 SECTION 36 AND SCHEDULE 8 APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED SCAWD LAW WIND FARM IN THE PLANNING AUTHORITY AREA OF THE SCOTTISH BORDERS

Thank you for granting an extension until 17th March 2023 for the submission of the Parish of Stow Community Council towards the above application.

The Parish of Stow Community Council wishes to object to this application and supports the objection submitted by Heriot Community Council,.

Kind Regards

Jenny Mushlin, Secretary, Parish of Stow Community Council
18 Fleming Place
Fountainhall
Galashiels
TD1 2TA

email: [Email redacted](#)
tel: Telephone number redacted
12th March 2023

On Tue, 24 Jan 2023 at 09:38, <Kirstin.Keyes@gov.scot> wrote:

Good morning,

I can confirm that your request for an extension to respond to the section 36 Application for Scawd Law Wind Farm is permitted.

Kind regards,

Kirstin

Please note that my working week is Tuesday – Friday.

Kirstin Keyes | Case Manager | Energy Consents Unit

The Scottish Government | 0131 244 1197 | 07825015398 | kirstin.keyes@gov.scot

To view our current casework please visit www.energyconsents.scot



From: jonathan mushlin; email redacted

Sent: 23 January 2023 14:24

To: Keyes K (Kirstin) <Kirstin.Keyes@gov.scot>

Subject: Parish of Stow Community Council: Request For Extension. Application for the Proposed Scawd Law Wind Farm in the Planning Area of the Scottish Borders

Dear Kirstin,

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 SECTION 36 AND SCHEDULE 8 : APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED SCAWD LAW WIND FARM IN THE PLANNING AUTHORITY AREA OF THE SCOTTISH BORDERS

With regards to the above consultation, there is a possibility that the Parish of Stow Community Council will be responding jointly with Heriot Community Council. the position will not be clear before 13th February. I would like to request an extension until March 17th to be able to clarify the situation and respond either jointly with Heriot Community Council, or on our own behalf.

I have been invited by Heriot Community Council to attend their meeting on February 15th , when Julie Aitken of FORL will be answering questions and would like to respond after her briefing, if we are not putting in a joint response.

Kind Regards

Jenny Mushlin, Secretary, Parish of Stow Community Council

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
